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From: Elizabeth Burt - TW Scuthern Countie: i ..
Sent: 14 September 2018 15:19

To; Planning Policy

Subject: Lacal Plan Issues and Options response

Attachments: Representations 10 &0 Local Plan 130918 pdf

Bear Sir/Madam

Please find attached representations on the Local Plan tssues and Options from Taylor Wimpey Strategy Land.
 wonld be grateful if you could confirm receipt of these representations,

Kind regards

Elizabeth
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Taylor Wimpey Strategic Land is a division of Taylor meey UK lelted
Think bafore yau print!

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and intended solely for the attertion and vse ol the named
addressee(s). If voware not the mtended IGCIPICIIL vou may nol disclose, copy, distribute or relain ihis

message or any part of it without the prior permission of the sender. 11 you have received this in error please
inform the sender and tmmediately delete the message.

Tlse of your persona) infirmation
Taytor Wimpey takes data protection very scriously and the privacy notice that will apply o our use of your
personal information can be found al wiww.taylorwimpey.co.uk/privacy-policy

Taylor Wimpey ple (Rogistered No., 296805) and Taylor Wimpey UK T. m—ntud {E\cglstcmd No, [392762)
are cach rt:g,mLm ed in England and Wales with their registered office at
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13" September 2018
Dear SirMadarm

Representations on Test Valley Borough Counell Issues and Options Consultation for the next Local
Plan

Please find below comments on the Test Valley Borough Council Issues and Options Consultation for the
next Local Plan. These are submitted by Taylor Wimpey Strategic Land who is prometing land west of
Valley Park, Gastle Lane, North Baddesley for residential development. A site plan is attached at Appendix
1.

Q3 What should the Local Plan aspirations be for the next 20 years?

The Local Flan should plan positively for the Borough over the next 20 years. It shaould identify its housing
needs for the Barough using the maost up to date methodology and meet this need through the allocation of a
suitable purmber and range of sites. It should seek to locate development in sustainable locations and to
support communities through the provision of new development and infrastructurs,

Qid: Should the Loeal Plan's hausing requirement be cansistent with Governments standard methodology?
Do yau have any evidence to suppart your view?

The Local Plan should calculate its housing need based on the most up to date methodology at the time.
The Council should then meet this need thraugh the identification of a suitable range of sites and broad
locations.

Q15 Should the Lecal Flan increase its housing reguirement to help support economic growth? If ves, do you
have any evidence to support this?

The revised Mational Planning Pelicy Framework (NPPF) {2018) identifies at paragraph 80 thal "To
defermine the minimum number of homes needed, strategic policies should be informed by & local housing
need assassment, conducied wsing the standard method in national planning guidance — unfess exceptional
circumstances justify an alfernative approach which also reflacts current and future demagraphic frends and
markel signals, In addiion fo the focal housing need figure, any nesds thal cannol bo ol wiltin
neighbouring aroas should alsa be laken info account i esfablishing the amount of housing to be planned
for" W is clear therefore that market signal should be taken into account when determining the minimum
ndmber of homes needed.  Any housing number should be calculated using the most up lo date
methodalogy at the time,



QE: Do you think the HMA boundary ks broadly right? If not, how and why do you think it should be changed?

Tayior Wimpey would support the Councdt in reviewing the current HMA baundaries to see if they continue to
be apprapriate and the best strategy on which to calculate and apportion housing need.

QO7: Are there any other approaches to distributing developmient across the Borough that we should
sonsider?

Taykor Wimpey supports the approach to testing a range of strategiss for distributing development across the
Eorough in order to datermine an appropriate strategy. Allocating sites next fo existing larger setflements is
an appropriate strategy. The land west of WYalley Park, Castle Lane, Morth Baddesley which Taylor Wimpay
is promoting, adjoins existing development and is a suitahle and available site for housing and an extensive
area of open space and woodland. The site was submitted fo the Council as part of its Call for Sites in
Qctober 2017 and is enclosed at Appendix 1 to this letter.

Q8: Do you have any comments on the approaches suggested abave?

Taylor Wimnpey suppors & development strategy which tooks to allocate larger sites to the most sustainable
seftlements within the Borough as wel as suppoding smalfer willages and communities through an
appropriate level of development to suppert their function and role.

Q9: How should the settlement boundariss ke defined in the next Local Man?

Drawing setftlement houndaries around physical boundaries is considered to be an appropriate starting point.
There is lksly however to be instances where physical boundaries are not the most appropriate, for example
large areas of curtilage on the edge of settlements, and boundaries may need to be drawn through these. |t
iz impartant that bocal knowledge is used when redrawing boundaries as setting and character of an area can
be important to how limits of setflements are perceived. It is also important to recogrise that when
considering development proposals, other material considerations baside settlemant boundarizs should be
taken into account including the form and character of the propesed development and its relatianship to the
wider area.

Q10: Do you think we should conlinge with sesking up to 40% of new homes to be affordable, or should we
change the percantaga?

The levef of affardable housing should be set out based on up to date evidence on hausing nead and the
viability and ability of development to deliver this. In arder to respond te market signads and changing needs,
any reguirements for affordable housing should include ftaxibiity in terms of amount and type of housing,
particularly given policy changes which can introduce new forms of housing under the definitian of
affordable.

CH1: What should the trigger be for seeking affordable housing?

Affordable housing requirements should be in accordanses with national planning policy and also reflect the
gpecific circumstances of the area in which it is cperating in terms of need, values and viability,

5 Should the Council change its appreach and set out a requirement that cerain sites should provide for
the needs of such groups as the eldarly?

The NPPF states that the size, type and tenure of housing needed for different groups in the commiunity
should be assessed and reflected in planning polistes. The Council should gather an evidence base on
housing need and determine whether specific policies or sites ars required to mest specific housing needs.
Any requirements should take aceount of the viability of sites.

16: Should we include a policy that requires a mix and fype of housing, ar should the housing market
inform what mix and type of housing to build?

The NPPF slates thak the size, fype and tenurs of hausing needed for different groups in the community
should be assessed and reftected in planning policies, The Councif should gather an avidence base on
housing need and determine whether specific policies or sites are required to meet specific housing nesds,
Any requirements should take account of the viability of sites.



Q18: Should the Council estabiish density standards in the Lacal Plan?

it is considered that the NPPF sels out clear guidance related to the character and form of design and this
alongside site specific policies and design policies in & Local Plan can ensure an appropriste farm of
development comes forward. Therefore, it is not considered that specific density standards are required in
the Local Flan.

Cri9: Do you think we should establish internal space standards for future homes?

It = considered that national reguirements on spacs standards are the most appropriate.  Using these
ensures that if national policy changes the Local Plan will not become out of date.

@33: Should we continue to retain the principle of Local Gape? Should we define specific boundaries or a
more general policy which aims ko avoid coalescence?

Itis considered that policies related to the location and character of developmen! can be used to ensure
settlements retain separate settfement identity. Any gap designations should be fully justifisd against policy
and & must be clear why other policies in the Plan cannct deal with such areas between settlements.

Q139: How can we improve design quality within the Borough?

Chapter 12 of the NFFF states (hat the creation of high guality buildings and places is fundamentat to what
the planning and development process shoukd achieve and that plans should set out a chear design vision
and expectations. This provides the Councit with the flexibilily to create design policies that respond Borough
wide as well as to specific areas,

Q40: Should the local plan be specific on the type of open space to provide or should it take account of
existing provision! fulre requirgments?

The requirements for open space as part of new development should be informed by rebust evidence on the
nead for this informed by existing provigion and daficiencies both in guantative and qualitative terms. The
scale and nature of such pravision should be commensurate with the scale of devalepment graposed.

Qd2: Should alternative open space for mitigation be provided as part of new developments or should land
he specifically allncated, or @ cormbination?

The Coursil shaukd identify any reguiremsnts far develapment fo mitinate potential impacks on existing sites
with A clear inskification for this. As per othér authorities & combination of onsite mitigation and offsita
mitigation depending on the impact, size of development and its location in relation to potential impacts, can
be an appropriate strategy.

Q44: Mow can the Council promate more sustainakle forms of transport such as walking, cycling and public
transport?

The Council showld seek to locate development close to sustainable forms of transport and te make on site
provision for such modes, Developments, particularly those on targer sites, also provide opportunities to
enhance existing sustainable forms of transport and to introducs site specific measures such as hus passes
and discounts to encourage their use.

Yours faithfully

Elizabeth Buirt

Strategic Land ® Dl=w-te o0 * (Wales 8 West)
Telephone -
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